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Patrick Duxbury

From: Patrick Duxbury
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2006 11:04 AM
To: Patrick Duxbury
Subject: FW: Explosives Questionnaire for Pine Point

From: Alistair MacDonald

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2006 11:48 AM

To: Patrick Duxbury

Subject: FW: Explosives Questionnaire for Pine Point

From: McAllister, Andrew [mailto:amcallis@NRCan.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2006 11:22 AM

To: Alistair MacDonald

Cc: Johnstone, Rob; Maclean, Neil; David Swisher; Lamirande, lannick
Subject: RE: Explosives Questionnaire for Pine Point

Hello Alistair,

Given the proponent's responses to NRCan's question of clarification and explosives questionnaire, it appears that
NRCan will not be issuing any licenses or permits for the proposed Pines Point project based on documentation and
communication received to date. As such, we are not a Responsible Minister to this assessment.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
Sincerely,

Andrew McAllister
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Agent principal d'évaluation environnementale

Environmental Assessment, SDIA, Strategic Policy Branch

Evaluation environnementale, DDAI, Direction des politques stratégiques
Natural Resources Canada / Ressources naturelles Canada

580 Booth Street / 580 rue Booth

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE4

Tel / Tél. : (613) 995-3153

Fax / Téléc. : (613) 995-5719

Email / Couriel : andrew.mcallister@nrcan.gc.ca

From: David Swisher [mailto:dswisher@centurymining.com]

Sent: September 12, 2006 12:42 PM

To: McAllister, Andrew

Cc: amacdonb@sfu.ca; 'Alistair MacDonald'; Maclean, Neil; Jerry Demarco; dswisher@centurymining.com
Subject: RE: Explosives Questionnaire for Pine Point

Good Morning Andrew,

In response to your question, Tamerlane’s advanced exploration project is an underground operation, therefore, the
explosives magazine permits will be obtained through the workers compensation board in the Northwest Territories.

If you have any further questions, please don't hesitate to ask.
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Thank you,
David Swisher

Tamerlane Ventures Inc.
Senior Project Manager
360.332.4653
dswisher@centurymining.com

From: McAllister, Andrew [mailto:amcallis@NRCan.gc.ca]
Sent: Tuesday, September 12, 2006 6:03 AM

To: David Swisher

Cc: amacdonb@sfu.ca; Alistair MacDonald; Maclean, Neil
Subject: RE: Explosives Questionnaire for Pine Point

Hello David,
Thank you for the completed questionnaire.

One question of clarification based on the completed questionnaire:
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1. Will the surface temporary explosives magazine (storage) license be obtained from the territorial government or Natural

Resources Canada?
thank you,

Andrew McAllister
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Agent principal d'évaluation environnementale

Environmental Assessment, SDIA, Strategic Policy Branch

Evaluation environnementale, DDAI, Direction des politques stratégiques
Natural Resources Canada / Ressources naturelles Canada

580 Booth Street / 580 rue Booth

Ottawa, Ontario K1A OE4

Tel / Tél. : (613) 995-3153

Fax / Téléc. : (613) 995-5719

Email / Couriel : andrew.mcallister@nrcan.gc.ca

From: David Swisher [mailto:dswisher@centurymining.com]
Sent: July 19, 2006 6:51 PM

To: McAllister, Andrew

Cc: amacdonb@sfu.ca; 'David Swisher'; Alistair MacDonald
Subject: Explosives Questionnaire for Pine Point

Andrew,

Please see attached responses by Tamerlane to the questionnaire you sent July 11, 2006. | apologize for the late

response as I've been out of town on business. If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call.

Thank you,
David Swisher

Tamerlane Ventures Inc.
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Senior Project Manager
360.332.4653
dswisher@centurymining.com

From: McAllister, Andrew [mailto:amcallis@NRCan.gc.ca]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2006 9:42 AM

To: dswisher@centurymining.com

Cc: Lamirande, lannick; Johnstone, Rob; Calvert, Brian; Maclean, Neil; Alistair MacDonald
Subject: Explosives Questionnaire for Pines Point

Hello David,

Based on discussions with the Mackenzie Valley Environmental Impact Review Board and the review of available
documents, Natural Resources Canada requires further information on explosives from Tamerlane Ventures Inc.
regarding its proposed Pines Point project. This information is required to aid in determining Natural Resources Canada's
likely role in the environmental assessment of this project under the Mackenzie Valley Resource Management Act. A
guestionnaire is attached, which will help facilitate this determination.

Should you have any questions on Natural Resources Canada's request for further information, please contact the
undersigned.

Sincerely,

Andrew McAllister
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer
Agent principal d'évaluation environnementale

Environmental Assessment, SDIA, Strategic Policy Branch

Evaluation environnementale, DDAI, Direction des politques stratégiques
Natural Resources Canada / Ressources naturelles Canada

580 Booth Street / 580 rue Booth

Ottawa, Ontario K1A 0E4

Tel / Tél. ; (613) 995-3153

Fax / Téléc. : (613) 995-5719

Email / Couriel : andrew.mcallister@nrcan.gc.ca

<<Pines Point - explosives.pdf>>

9/13/2006



